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FAMOUS WAII CARS IN MUSEUM

Natîonal Muaeuma, of Canada

eadrscar, drive n a
tai of 180,000 miles,
)re out four engines.

The Canadian War Museum recently put an dis-

lay the staff-car used in the Second World War by

eichsuiarschall Hermann Goering. The black,

rmoured roadster, built at Stuttgart by Mercedes

ýenz, was delivered ta Hitler's headquarters in

irly 1940, where it is said ta have been issued ta

roering, economic dictator of Germany and the

ccunied countries and commander-in-chief of the

war the

ied 18 ci

National Museumas of Canada

Goering's staff car had a
maximum speed of 135
miles an hour.

car was specially modified for Viscount Alexander in

Calta in 1941 after he had returned fromn Burina ta

command the Central Mediterannean Forces. He used

it during the desert campaigns frain Calta ta Tunis

and later in Sicily and Italy.

The car, which weighed 6,000 pounds when

loaded, carried such accessories as a sun-compass,

extra-wide tires, waoden gunwales on each side of

the body, a metal stirrup by means of which the

Field Marshal entered, a second windscreen erected

behind the front seat ta shield against blowing sand,

-Ç, -Q andi far the storaLye of F-asoline, ail and

an inch

Captured by

L5iofl ln 1945

rdeen Proving

ni restored.

lOlst Airborne

as sent ta the

,and has since

SCOUNT ALEXANDEReS CAR

Lother famous Second World War vehicle, the coin-

nd car used by Field Marshal Viscaunt Alexander

Tunis, has been in the possession of the Canadian

tr Museumn since 1949. This standard Ford military


